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Murphy, Erin L. Fq q OO OOSG 3'0 |

From: ttmichaels@acl.com
Sent:  Thursday, September 03, 2009 4,36 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change for Village Realty, Inc.

Please use this email as your written authorization to change the above company address from:

Physical Address: 821 Gulf Pavilion Drive #204, Naples, FL 34108
Mailing Address: P O Box 110879, Naples, FL. 34108
Telephone: 239-598-2623

TO:
10541 Dean Street, Bonita Springs, FL 34108
Telephone: 239-949-2623

Please note: I am in the process of remodeling the building at the Dean Street Address and the phone,
although installed, is not manned at this time. The new office is scheduled to open October 1, 2009;
however, I can receive mail at this address location effective immediately.

Should you have any questions on this, you can contact me at 239-221-7565 or, if you cannot reach me,
please call my assistant, Becky Pomerson, at 239-595-1199.

Also, T did click on the link to email you; however, it would not connect to Word for some reason, so I
just copied your email address and an sending you this email from my personal email account:
ttmichaels@aol.com.

If you should need to do anything else to complete this address change, please do not hesitate to let me
know. Thanks you.

Kindeét regards
Todd T Michaels, President

Village Realty, Inc.
The document number of my corporation si P94000056801 should you need this information.
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